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MEMORANDUM FOR: Acting Chief, Near East Division, DDO

FROM : Special Assistant to the Director for
Interdepartmental Affairs

WeE

7 April 1982

SUBJECT : Material for Admiral Inman's Breakfast Meetfng with

Secretary Weinberger, 9 April 1982

1. I mentioned to you over the phone yesterday that Admiral Inman,
following his breakfast meeting with Secretary Haig on Monday, plans to raise

the following subjects with Secretary Weinberger on Friday:

D 5X1

P 5X1

2. Attached are the latest pieces of paper that I have on each of these

toEics.l

3. Please return these materials to me with any required updates no later
Please let me know if there are any problems

than noon tomorrow (8 April).
associated with this request.

cc: DDO

Attachments:
As stated

Distribution:
Original - Addressee
21" - ER

1 - DDO
1 - SA/DCI/IA
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Exwcutve Regmny g

2 April 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: See Distribution

SUBJECT : DDCI Meeting with Secretary of Defense Weinberger,
Friday, 9 April 1982

1. Admiral Inman is scheduled for a breakfast meeting with Secretary
Weinberger on Friday, 9 April, at 0745. It is requested that any sug-
gestions you may have for possible topics to be raised by the Deputy
Director be furnished in writing to SA/IA, by 1700 hours
7 April, in order to forward these topics to the Deputy Director for his
consideration. A negative response is requested. Where appropriate,
please prepare succinct talking points on a separate piece of paper to cover
any backup material you forward.

2. In addition, it would be appreciated if the subject matter of
these topics could be identified by phone to| [office (extensions
by 1700 hours 6 April.

cXecutive Secretary

Distribution:
D/ICS
EXDIR
DDI
pDDO
DDS&T
DDA
Chm/NIC
GC
D/OEXA

Info Copies to:
SA/DCI
SA/DDC]
SA/IA
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